HUIHS %GR ()*+,, %+

From: jc totto t ctt

Sent: uSube to umt ¢t t tT

To: cti tto t c

Subject: tt :btc ttbbutrt: te e uSh
SECRET

RECORD 315q-s1-191661

1]

No need for a PRT&T is you are only using

‘;s::s;an; ;eneral Counsel

Science and Technology Law Unit
Office of the General Counse!

Fe vestigation
Ph
Cel

o el ——
Fax

HH8%$& () +,, %o+ 11

From:
Sent:

To:
Ce:

Subject:

ct tto t ctt
uSube to umt t ¢t tT
tccTto t ¢
jeCtoCtto t ct oCtoCt to
tt :btc tbbutrt: te e uSb

ct

SECRET
RECORD 315g-si-191661

[

b2
b6
p7C

t ito t ¢

| just spoke with SL regarding this matter and they are elated that we have decided to support the case. They are
i i ith PT&T functionality. | explained to them thatil

However, following the conversation with

[ [ SL, | thought to
mysen ha Twould betier serve e case. T would provide the functionality of the CIPAVEﬁ

35 well-as provide other useful info that could help further the case. Of course, the latter would

epeng on

]

| told SL to contact yowce in drafting the language for the hybrid SW/PT&T order. | s

amenable to deployin ould you make sure that the proper language is conveyed to

the deployment.

They are planning on forwarding the boxes to us for the install. We will coordinate with Flaps & Seails to assist with

this matter.

Thanks,

Kd
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getting the proper authorization. Your thoughts?
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